
PINEY-Z COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
MARCH 26, 2018 

 
AGENDA PACKAGE  

 

Agenda Page 1



Piney-Z Community Development District 
Inframark, Infrastructure Management Services  

210 North University Drive, Suite 702 • Coral Springs, Florida 33071  
Telephone: (954) 603-0033 • Fax: (954) 345-1292 

 
March 19, 2018 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Piney-Z Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
On Monday, March 26, 2018 the Board of Supervisors of the Piney-Z Community Development District 
will hold a meeting at 5:30 p.m. at the Piney-Z Plantation Lodge, 950 Piney-Z Plantation Road, 
Tallahassee, Florida.  Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 
 

1. Roll Call 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Audience Comments & Supervisor Response(s) 
4. Approval of the Minutes of the April 24, 2017 Workshop and January 22,  2018 

Meeting    
5. Acceptance of the Financial Statements and Approval of the Check Register and 

Invoices 
  A. September, October, November and December  
  B. January and February  
6. CDD Manager’s Report 
 A. Piney-Z CDD Amenities and Management (Fitness Center, Lodge, Pavilion, 

 Playground, Pool, Grounds)  
 B. Pool Renovation 
 C. Pool Staffing Plan  
 D. FY 2019 Budget 
7. District Manager’s Report 
 A. Consideration of Resolution 2018-3 - General Election   
8. District Attorney’s Report 
 A. Update on 27 foot Sliver of Land 
9. Old Business  

 A. Inframark Contract 
 B. Consideration of Supervisor Lee’s Request for Back Pay 
10. Discussion Topics  
 A. Supervisor Meeting Participation By Phone / Vote or Resolution  
 B. Supervisor Rate of Pay Per Meeting / Vote or Resolution  
 C.  Letter - RE: 2019 
 D. Accounting Firms  
 E. FASD Fee  
11. Supervisor Requests  
 A. Process for Attorney Communication [Supervisor Pincus]  
12. Adjournment 
 

 
 
 

Agenda Page 2



Piney-Z CDD 
March 19, 2018 
 

2 

Any additional supporting materials we have received for the items listed above are enclosed.  Others 
may be distributed under separate cover.  The balance of the agenda is routine in nature.  If you have any 
questions, please give me a call at (813) 991-1116, extension 105. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Bob Nanni/ms 
District Manager 
 
cc: Christopher Lyon Melinda Parker   Bob Reid 

Agenda Page 3



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Fourth Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 4



 1 

MINUTES OF WORKSHOP 
PINEY-Z COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
 A workshop of the Board of Supervisors of the Piney-Z Community Development 

District was held on Monday, April 24, 2017 at 3:30 p.m. at the Piney-Z Plantation 

Lodge, 950 Piney-Z Plantation Road, Tallahassee, Florida.   

 
Present:  
 
Gerry Cashin Chairperson  
Cheryl Hudson Vice Chairperson  
Michael Lee Assistant Secretary (via phone) 
Ann Pincus Assistant Secretary 
Art Kirby Assistant Secretary  
Bob Nanni District Manager/Secretary  
Melinda Parker CDD Manager  
Rick Evans CDD Buildings & Grounds Manager 
Residents 
 
 The following is a summary of the discussions at April 24, 2017 Piney-Z 
Community Development District Board of Supervisors Workshop.   
  
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

Ms. Cashin called the workshop to order and Mr. Nanni called the roll.   

 
SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Pledge of Allegiance 
 The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.   

 
THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 
 There being none, the next item followed.   
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS FY 2018 Budget   
 Discussion followed on the STS contract.   

 FY 2018 Budget discussion.   

o Postage - reduced usage of FedEx - documents are scanned.  

o Floors - last done in 2003.   

o Ms. Parker’s changes to keep the budget flat have been incorporated in the 

budget included in the agenda package. 

o Reduced by $6,938 - $1,388 in Payroll, $5,050 in Reserves, and $500 in 

new AC unit for fitness center.   

Agenda Page 5



April 24, 2017   Piney-Z CDD 
Workshop 
 

 2 

o FY 2017 carryover was addressed with it being noted FY 2017 is not 

closed out until the end of October.  

o Expenditures - The management services amount was not changed.   

o Personnel issues - Ms. Hudson noted Ms. Parker is deserving of a raise 

with 2% being low.  She should not take a hit to balance the budget.   

o Personnel - Ms. Cashin noted they gave staff State holidays but neither 

Mr. Evans nor Ms. Parker have sick days or vacation days.  Her thought is 

five sick and five vacation days - ten days per year.   

o Personnel - Mr. Kirby noted in lieu of raises they could talk about 

bonuses.    

 Discussion followed on STS.   

 Records destruction was addressed with Mr. Lee noting he feels the records 

should be shipped to the District for destruction after they have had a chance to 

review them.   

 Mr. Kirby suggested the use of interns for college credit to handle some of the 

administrative work.   

 Discussion followed on the transcription of meetings versus the recording.   

 Discussion followed on the website.   

 Mr. Evans addressed tiling and resurfacing the pool and other issues including 22 

individual leaks having to do with the tile.   

o Ms. Parker noted there is $25,000 in FY 2018 for the pool shell with the 

$8,500 from last year it is $33,500.  What would like to do sometime 

between October 1 and April 1 is redo the pool.   

o It will be in the $50,000 to $60,000 range and Ms. Parker proposes going 

into reserves for the balance to do so.   

o The trained lifeguards for the season were addressed.  

 Discussion followed on a high water mark for assessment levels with it being 

noted if they increase assessments $1 mailed notices are required.   

 Discussion returned to the FY 2018 budget and keeping assessments flat.   

 

 

Agenda Page 6



April 24, 2017   Piney-Z CDD 
Workshop 
 

 3 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment   
 There being nothing further, the workshop was adjourned at 5:25 p.m.   

 

Agenda Page 7



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES  

Agenda Page 8



 

MINUTES OF MEETING 
PINEY-Z 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Piney-Z Community 

Development District was held Monday, January 22, 2018 at 5:30 p.m. at the Piney-Z 

Plantation Lodge, 950 Piney-Z Plantation Road, Tallahassee, Florida. 

 
 Present and constituting a quorum were: 

 
 Gerry Cashin     Chairperson (via phone) 
 Cheryl Hudson    Vice Chairperson  
 Michael Lee     Assistant Secretary  
 Art Kirby     Assistant Secretary 
 Ann Pincus     Assistant Secretary  
  
 Also present were: 
 
 Bob Nanni     District Manager / Secretary  
 M. Christopher Lyon   District Legal Counsel 
 Melinda Parker    CDD Manager  
 Rick Evans      Buildings & Grounds Manager 
 Residents 
 

 The following is a summary of the discussions and actions taken at the January 
22, 2018 Piney-Z Community Development District’s Board of Supervisors Meeting. 
 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS   Roll Call 
 Ms. Hudson called the meeting to order at 5:33 p.m. and Mr. Nanni called the roll. 

 
SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS  Pledge of Allegiance 
 The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.   

 
THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments & Supervisor 

Response(s)  
 There being none, the next item followed.   

  

 

 

Agenda Page 9



January 22, 2018    Piney-Z CDD 

 
 2 

On MOTION by Mr. Kirby seconded by Ms. Hudson, to allow Ms. 
Cashin to participate via phone was approved with votes as 
follows:  
Cheryl Hudson - Aye 
Ann Pincus - Aye 
Michael Lee – Aye 
Art Kirby - Aye 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Open Board Discussion  
 There being no action on this item, the next item followed.   

 
FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the 

November 20, 2017 Meeting    
 

On MOTION by Ms. Pincus seconded by Mr. Kirby, the 
November 20, 2017 minutes were approved with votes as follows:   
Ann Pincus - Aye 
Michael Lee – Aye 
Art Kirby - Aye 
Gerry Cashin - Aye 
Cheryl Hudson - Aye 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Acceptance of the October, 
November and December 
Financial Statements and 
Approval of the Check Registers 
and Invoices 

 

Ms. Pincus MOVED to accept the October, November and 
December financial statements, and approve the check registers 
and invoices and Ms. Cashin seconded the motion.   

 

 Ms. Parker noted she recommends the Board reject all three months financials.  

She has shared her concerns with [Inframark] as they are replete with errors of 

which she outlined.  

o Mr. Nanni requested the list of errors be emailed to him so he can address 

with accounting.   

 Discussion followed on accounting and a new person being assigned the District.   

Agenda Page 10



January 22, 2018    Piney-Z CDD 

 
 3 

 Ms. Parker noted Mr. Nanni has gone to bat for the District on this; he has made 

the District’s concerns known.  

 Mr. Kirby addressed the check cut to Bobcat Trail CDD and inquired why they 

would be paying another CDD.  It was among the voided checks.  

 Ms. Cashin addressed Page 1 of the December financials with regard to the funds 

in the checking account and inquired why it would not be in the Money Market 

account.  Is a motion needed to move the funds?   

 Mr. Kirby inquired if Ms. Parker has a ledger that they can use to make a side-by-

side reconciliation.   

o Ms. Parker noted she reviews the expenditures report; she does not have 

the materials to check the balance statement issues.  

 
The motion failed with votes as follows:   
Ann Pincus - Nay 
Michael Lee – Nay 
Art Kirby - Nay 
Gerry Cashin - Nay 
Cheryl Hudson - Nay 

 

 The Board is now voting NOT to accept the financial statements, check registers 

and invoices as presented.   

 
On MOTION by Mr. Kirby seconded by Ms. Pincus, to NOT 
accept the October, November and December financial statements, 
and approve the check registers and invoices, and send back to 
accounting for review and correction was approved with votes as 
follows:   
Ann Pincus - Aye  
Michael Lee – Aye 
Art Kirby - Aye  
Gerry Cashin – Aye  
Cheryl Hudson- Aye 

 

 Ms. Parker requested expenditures be submitted to her 12 days in advance of a 

meeting for review and financial statements to be presented to her every month.   

o Discussion followed on monthly financials by the 15th of each month.   

Agenda Page 11



January 22, 2018    Piney-Z CDD 

 
 4 

 The corrections and answers on the October, November and December financials 

are to be made and distributed within seven days; no later than January 29th.    

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  CDD Manager’s Report  
A. Piney-Z CDD Amenities and Management (Fitness Center, Lodge, 

Pavilion, Playground, Pool, Grounds) 
 Ms. Parker noted she has nothing to add to her report except to report the re-audit 

of all the inventories.    

 

C. Rental Wear & Tear/+$6,908.57  
 Ms. Parker addressed the leasing cost by the number of events noting the overage 

is the wear and tear on the facility.  The funds are placed in a reserve.  For the 

calendar year just ended there was a 24% increase over the previous calendar 

yearThere is $6,908.57 in wear and tear to move to Amenity Reserves.   

 Mr. Lee inquired if they are expensing time required against this number.   

o Ms. Parker noted they are.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Lee seconded by Mr. Kirby, to move the 
rental wear and tear funds of $6,908.57 into General Amenity 
Reserves was approved with votes as follows:   
Ann Pincus - Aye  
Michael Lee – Aye 
Art Kirby - Aye  
Gerry Cashin – Aye  
Cheryl Hudson- Aye 

 

B. Records Retention Update  
 Ms. Parker reported she has been working with Ms. Sandra Demarco to find and 

identify the location of all District records.  A spreadsheet was distributed and 

reviewed.   

 

Mr. Lee MOVED to require the Board receive notice within seven 
days of any actions regarding record retention.   

 

Agenda Page 12



January 22, 2018    Piney-Z CDD 

 
 5 

 Ms. Cashin asked for a friendly amendment to include any filing and/or notices to 

the City of Tallahassee or the State of Florida on the District’s behalf with the 

item to be placed in the next agenda book.   

 

Mr. Lee accepted the friendly amendment and Ms. Cashin 
seconded the motion.   

 

 The record will reflect the Board took a five minute recess.   

 

The motion as amended - to require the District receive notice 
within seven days of any actions regarding records retention, 
filings, reports and/or notices to the City of Tallahassee or the State 
of Florida on the District’s behalf and the items to be placed in the 
next agenda book was approved with votes as follows:   
Ann Pincus - Aye  
Michael Lee – Aye 
Art Kirby - Aye  
Gerry Cashin – Aye  
Cheryl Hudson- Aye 

 

 Mr. Reiner Kirsten addressed his prior requests to the Board regarding the subject 

of the extension of the CDD beyond 2019.  He went to City Hall and met with 

representatives from the Legal Department and the City Manager to get an 

impression of what is going on in City Hall.  He filed a public records request 

with the City asking for all the details.  He has sent a request for clarification of 

the statement of Governor Scott that the CDD is accountable to its taxpayers, to 

both the City and the Governor.  Once he receives his responses both the CDD 

and taxpayers will have the same information confirmed.  The second subject is 

the CDD discussion regarding the UPS space.  He addressed the City’s action 

regarding the matter and reminded the CDD the golf cart has no license plate and 

is forbidden by HOA law.  He further noted any accidents created by this vehicle 

will become the liability of the CDD if they allow it.   

 Ms. Parker addressed the UPS situation.   

 

 

Agenda Page 13



January 22, 2018    Piney-Z CDD 

 
 6 

D. Pool Renovation Report (Mr. Evans)  
 Mr. Evans reported on the pool renovations noting everything is going very well.   

o The contractor has asked that he be provided an additional three to four 

days to address the previously unknown deficiencies regarding the tile and 

returns.   

o While prepping the pool around the 40 returns some started to break.  

Although they had not planned on replacing them all will be replaced at no 

cost to the District.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kirby seconded by Ms. Pincus, extending the 
contract period for Ecologic Pools by seven calendar days was 
approved with votes as follows:   
Ann Pincus - Aye  
Michael Lee – Aye 
Art Kirby - Aye  
Gerry Cashin – Aye  
Cheryl Hudson- Aye  

 

E. Pool Staffing  
 Ms. Parker reviewed the handout titled: Pool Attendant Talking Points 

o Recommending transitioning from lifeguards to pool attendants.   

o The transition would allow for not tying pool hours to lifeguard 

availability.   

o Not a money-saving idea.   

 Ms. Debbie White inquired if it affects the Sovereign Immunity in any way with 

respect to obligations since it is a public pool?  

o Mr. Lyon noted it does not.  There is plenty of case law which states 

having lifeguards creates liability and then not having lifeguards creates 

liability.  It has no effect on Sovereign Immunity either way; it is just a 

policy decision.    

o Ms. Parker noted that Inframark has contacted the insurance carrier to 

inquire if premiums would increase without lifeguards and the answer was 

no.   

 

Agenda Page 14



January 22, 2018    Piney-Z CDD 

 
 7 

Mr. Lee MOVED to move into the 2018 pool season with no 
lifeguards and Ms. Pincus seconded the motion.   

 

The motion was approved with votes as follows:   
Ann Pincus - Aye  
Michael Lee – Aye 
Art Kirby - Aye  
Gerry Cashin – Aye  
Cheryl Hudson- Aye  

 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS   District Manager’s Report  
 A. Inframark Infrastructure Management Services - Customer Letter  
 Mr. Nanni reviewed the customer letter regarding the Management Services name 

change to Inframark, Infrastructure Management Services.  

 
 B. Consideration of Supervisor Lee’s Request for Back Workshop Pay 

(FY 2011 - FY 2014) 
 Mr. Lyon addressed Chapter 190 noting it states Supervisors are statutorily 

entitled to receive up to $200 per meeting capped at $4,800 per year.  Perhaps the 

question should be asked in the negative as to whether a supervisor wants to 

decline payment.  He addressed back compensation noting he his best advice is 

the statute of limitations on back pay in F. S. Chapter 95 is two years.  His 

recommendation would be that they limit the discussion to any claim for back 

payment to the last two years which is what the statute of limitations dictates.   

o The Board should set, going forward, the compensation per meeting 

capped at $200 per meeting and $4,800 per year.   

 Ms. Cashin noted that until mid-2015 none of the supervisors were paid for 

workshops.  

 Mr. Lyon opined that starting a meeting early does not constitute a separate 

meeting.   

 The only other issue that may come up is this issue may require a budget 

amendment.  F. S. Chapter 189 dictates a budget amendment is not necessary as 

long as the fund balance in the particular category remains the same you can 

move things within the fund.   

Agenda Page 15



January 22, 2018    Piney-Z CDD 

 
 8 

o Mr. Nanni noted salaries are in the general fund line items and they can be 

moved around within the general fund.   

o Discussion continued with it being noted it can be referenced back to the 

accountant to determine his recommendation.   

 

Mr. Kirby MOVED to table and agenda for March 26, 2018.   
 

 Discussion followed on the timeframe to be reviewed for compensation with it 

being noted that they will look at November 21, 2015 to present.   

 Mr. Lyon suggested for the March 26th agenda the Board to establish a payment 

per meeting.   

 

Ms. Cashin seconded the motion.   
The motion was approved with votes as follows:   
Ann Pincus - Aye  
Michael Lee – Aye 
Art Kirby - Aye  
Gerry Cashin – Aye  
Cheryl Hudson- Aye  

 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS   District Attorney’s Report  
 A. Recording of Workshop Minutes  
 Mr. Lyon noted in April 2017 the Board voted to stop recording minutes of 

workshops.   

o There was one workshop on April 27, 2017 which requires transcription 

and Board approval.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Lee seconded by Mr. Kirby, to record 
workshop minutes, was approved with votes as follows:   
Ann Pincus - Aye  
Michael Lee – Aye 
Art Kirby - Aye  
Gerry Cashin – Aye  
Cheryl Hudson- Aye  

 

Agenda Page 16



January 22, 2018    Piney-Z CDD 

 
 9 

 Mr. Kirby inquired if there is an update on the finalization of the 27’ sliver of 

land?   

o Mr. Lyon noted three of the four necessary documents have been executed 

and recorded.  The HOA has not yet executed.   

 Mr. Lyon inquired if Mr. Waters of the Leon County Property Appraiser’s Office 

has given any indication he is willing to consolidate all to one parcel absent the 

HOA deed?   

o Ms. Parker noted I have not asked the question.   

o Mr. Lyon noted they should inform him that they have everything else and 

at this point the HOA has not executed it.  It is arguable that they have an 

interest in it because it is a random notation in an obscure plat that says the 

HOA has a dedication over all common areas and the only area that has 

not been fleshed out is this 27’ strip of land.   

 
TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS   Old Business   
 Discussion followed on FASD. 

 Mr. Lee addressed Bean Accounting who provided a rough estimate of $500 to 

$700 per month to do all of the accounting.  He requested this item be placed on 

the next agenda.   

 

A. Inframark Contract  
 Ms. Cashin addressed the information provided by Mr. Koncar noting there are 

several things she is concerned about.  She feels they should table the discussion 

until they have the opportunity to review the information and any proposal 

received.    

 
On MOTION by Mr. Kirby seconded by Mr. Lee, to table the 
Inframark contract to March 26, 2018, was approved with votes as 
follows:   
Ann Pincus - Aye  
Michael Lee – Aye 
Art Kirby - Aye  
Gerry Cashin – Aye  
Cheryl Hudson- Aye  

 

Agenda Page 17



January 22, 2018    Piney-Z CDD 

 
 10 

 Ms. Cashin feels any accounting / accountant discussions should be tabled until 

they know the direction they are taking.   

 Mr. Lee addressed working on other options parallel to the discussion with 

Inframark.   

 Discussion followed on staff or Board members seeking information on services 

for the District.   

 Cost of accounting services to be addressed at the May meeting.   

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS   Supervisor Requests  
 There being none, the next item followed.   

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS    Adjournment 
 There being no further business,   

 

On MOTION by Ms. Pincus seconded by Ms. Hudson, with all in 
favor, the meeting was adjourned at 8:35 p.m.  

 

 

 
______________________________                __________________________ 
Bob Nanni      Geraldine Cashin   
Secretary      Chairperson 

Agenda Page 18



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Fifth Order of Business 

  

Agenda Page 19



5A 

Agenda Page 20



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIS DOCUMENT 
WILL BE 

PROVIDED 
UNDER 

SEPARATE 
COVER 

 
  

Agenda Page 21



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5B. 
  

Agenda Page 22



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIS DOCUMENT 
WILL BE 

PROVIDED 
UNDER 

SEPARATE 
COVER 

 
  

Agenda Page 23



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Sixth Order of Business 

Agenda Page 24



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6A. 
  

Agenda Page 25



Agenda Page 26



Agenda Page 27



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6B. 
  

Agenda Page 28



Agenda Page 29



Agenda Page 30



Agenda Page 31



Agenda Page 32



Agenda Page 33



Agenda Page 34



Agenda Page 35



Agenda Page 36



Agenda Page 37



Agenda Page 38



Agenda Page 39



Agenda Page 40



Agenda Page 41



Agenda Page 42



Agenda Page 43



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6C. 
  

Agenda Page 44



Agenda Page 45



Agenda Page 46



Agenda Page 47



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

6D. 

 
  

Agenda Page 48



Agenda Page 49



Agenda Page 50



Agenda Page 51



Agenda Page 52



Agenda Page 53



Agenda Page 54



Agenda Page 55



Agenda Page 56



Agenda Page 57



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Seventh Order of Business 

  

Agenda Page 58



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

7A 

Agenda Page 59



RESOLUTION 2018-3 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE PINEY-Z 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT CONFIRMING THE 
DISTRICT’S USE OF THE LEON COUNTY SUPERVISOR OF 
ELECTIONS TO CONTINUE CONDUCTING THE DISTRICT’S 
ELECTION OF SUPERVISORS IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE 
GENERAL ELECTION. 
 
WHEREAS, the Piney-Z Community Development District (hereinafter the “District”) is a 

local unit of special-purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida 
Statutes, being situated entirely within Tallahassee, Florida; and  
 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of Piney-Z Community Development District 
(hereinafter the “Board”) seeks to implement section 190.006(3)(A)(2)(c), Florida Statutes and to 
instruct the Leon County Supervisor of Elections (the “Supervisor”) to conduct the District’s 
General Elections. 

 
WHEREAS, the District desires to continue to use the Supervisor for the purpose of 

conducting the District’s supervisor elections in conjunction with the General Election.   
 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE PINEY-Z COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT: 

 
 

Section 1.  The Board is currently made up of the following individuals: Delores Ann 
Pincus, Gerry Cashin, Cheryl Hudson Arthur Kirby, and Michael Lee.  

 
Section 2.  The term of office for each member of the Board is as follows: 
 
Seat #  Supervisor  Term   Expiration Date 
1  Delores Ann Pincus 4 Years 11/2018 
2  Gerry Cashin  4 Years 11/2020 
3  Cheryl Hudson 4 Years 11/2018 
4  Arthur Kirby  4 Years 11/2020 
5  Michael Lee  4 Years 11/2018 
   
 
Section 3.  Seat 1, currently held by Delores Ann Pincus, Seat 3, currently held by Cheryl 

Hudson, and Seat 5, currently held by Michael Lee are scheduled for the General Election in 
November 2018. 

 
 
 

Agenda Page 60



Section 4.  Pursuant to section 190.006(8), Florida Statutes, members of the Board shall 
be entitled to receive for his or her services an amount not to exceed $200 per meeting of the 
Board, not to exceed $4,800 per year per member. 

 
Section 5.  The term of office for the individuals to be elected to the Board in the 

November 2018 General Election is four years. 
 
Section 6.  The new Board members shall assume office on the second Tuesday 

following their election. 
 
Section 7.  The District hereby instructs the Supervisor to continue conducting the 

District’s elections in conjunction with the General Election.  The District understands that it will 
be responsible to pay for its proportionate share of the General Election cost and agrees to pay 
same within a reasonable time after receipt of an invoice from the Supervisor.   
 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 26th DAY OF MARCH, 2018. 
 
 
ATTEST:      PINEY-Z COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
 
________________________________  __________________________________ 
Bob Nanni      Gerry Cashin 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary    Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 
 

Agenda Page 61



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Ninth Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 62



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

9B. 
  

Agenda Page 63



Agenda Page 64



Employee No. Posting Date Check Number Amount Pay Cycle PPay Date
41 10/22/2014 55759 400.00 20 10/22/2014 10/14/2014

41 11/19/2014 55793 200.00 22 11/19/2014 11/10/2014

41 1/20/2015 55860 200.00 2 1/20/2015 1/12/2015

41 2/13/2015 55898 200.00 3 2/13/2015 2/9/2015

41 3/13/2015 55927 200.00 5 3/13/2015 3/9/2015

41 4/17/2015 55974 200.00 7 4/17/2015 4/13/2015

41 5/21/2015 56031 200.00 10 5/21/2015 5/11/2015

41 6/24/2015 56088 1,400.00 12 6/24/2015

includes: workshops held on 
11/10/15, 1/12/15, 2/9/15, 

3/9/15, 4/13/15 ‐ Special Meeting 
held on 5/26/15 ‐Workshop and 
Meeting Scheduled for 6/8/15 and 

held 6/14/15
41 7/17/2015 56114 400.00 14 7/17/2015 7/13/2015

41 8/17/2015 56152 400.00 15 8/17/2015 8/10/2015

41 9/30/2015 56215 400.00 18 9/30/2015 9/15/2015

41 10/23/2015 56246 400.00 20 10/23/2015 10/19/2015

41 11/20/2015 56269 400.00 22 11/20/2015 11/16/2015

41 1/15/2016 56306 400.00 1 1/15/2016 1/11/2016

41 2/12/2016 56331 400.00 3 2/12/2016 2/8/2016

41 3/25/2016 56368 400.00 6 3/25/2016 3/21/2016

41 4/22/2016 56392 400.00 8 4/22/2016 4/18/2016

41 6/16/2016 56445 400.00 11 6/16/2016 6/6/2016

41 6/30/2016 56461 400.00 12 6/30/2016 6/27/2016

41 7/22/2016 56492 400.00 14 7/22/2016 7/18/2016

41 8/18/2016 56511 400.00 16 8/18/2016 8/15/2016

41 9/23/2016 56543 200.00 18 9/23/2016 9/19/2016

41 10/21/2016 56582 400.00 20 10/21/2016 10/17/2016

41 12/5/2016 56628 200.00 23 12/5/2016 11/28/2016

41 1/27/2017 56673 400.00 2 1/27/2017 1/23/2017

41 2/24/2017 56702 200.00 4 2/24/2017 2/20/2017

41 3/24/2017 56731 200.00 6 3/24/2017 3/17/2017

41 4/27/2017 56753 400.00 8 4/27/2017 4/24/2017

41 6/22/2017 56816 200.00 12 6/22/2017 6/19/2017

41 9/29/2017 56895 200.00 18 9/29/2017 9/18/2017

41 11/24/2017 56945 200.00 22 11/24/2017 11/20/2017

41 1/26/2018 56973 200.00 2 1/26/2018 1/22/2018

Agenda Page 65



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Tenth Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 66



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

10C. 
  

Agenda Page 67



Agenda Page 68


	Agenda Dividers
	Board 3.26.18 mls
	4TH
	PZCDD 4.24.17 Workshop mlsgc
	MINUTES _2_
	Piney-Z Minutes 1.22.18 mlsgc
	5TH
	5A
	SEPARATE COVER
	5B
	SEPARATE COVER
	6TH
	6A
	6A. CDD Manager's Report
	6B
	final inserts for 3-26-18 agenda book
	6C
	6C. Pool Staffing Plan
	6D
	Budget Comments 
	Budget, REVISED, for 3-26-18
	7TH
	7A
	Resolution 2018-3
	9TH
	9B
	Lee Request
	10TH
	10C
	10C. Letter - RE_2019



